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William Caldarelli

From: Devereux, Annette <annette.devereux@nortonrosefulbright.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 3:33 PM

To: efile_sabraw@casd.uscourts.gov

Ce: AmeranthlVIDG@dlapiper.com; Ben West; Eirin Galante; 'Ethan Watts'; 'John Osborne’,
"Michael Fabiano'; Willlam Caldarelli; Mauck, Dustin; Warriner, Jim

Subject: 3:11¢v1810 Ameranth v Pizza Hut et al - Proposed Order Dkt #520

Attachments: Ameranth_Defs' Proposed Order Granting Motion to Stay.docx

Attached please find a Proposed Order submitted for your signature in connection with
the above-referenced matter. Defendants’ Motion for Stay was e-filed as document
#520. Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,
Annette Devereux

Annette R. Devereux | Sr. Paralegal

Fulbright & Jaworski LLP

1301 McKinney, Suite 5100, Houston, Texas 77010-3095, United States
Tel +1 713 651 5450 | Fax +1 713 651 5248
annette.devereux@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world
norionrosefulbright.com

Cur website and email addresses have changed—piease update your records accordingly.

This emall message and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipieni(s). Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
ermail and destroy all copies of the original message and any attachments.

To reply to our emait administrator directly, send an email to nrfus. postmaster@norionrosefulbright. com.

Fulbright & Jaworski LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada
LLP, and Norton Rose Fuibright South Africa (incorporated as Deneys Reitz Inc), each of which is a separate legal entity,
are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss Verein. Detaills of each entity, with certain regulatory information,
are at nortonrosefulbright.com. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps coordinate the activities of the members but does not
itseif provide legal services to clients.
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